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Wattenscheidt's Jewelry Store
117 S. Main

Bel Air

Private

Now a barber shop, this is a typical Victorian storefront.
It has had its facade plastered. The original clapboard shows
along the sides. Built to be a jewelry shop, it has also been a
dressmaker's shop and a milliner's.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This long, narrow shop with living quarters is at 117 South Main
Street in the Town of Bel Air, Harford County, Maryland. . The two-
story, two bay structure, originally frame, is covered in the front
portion, with plaster with varicolored pieces of glass in the compound.
Light glitters on the surface. John's Barber Shop in the first story
has a plate glass show window (south) and an adjacent entry (north)
shaded by an aluminum awning. A glass enclosed barber pole uses in the
northwest corner of the awning. The two second-story front windows are
2/2 double hung sash set in segmental arched surrounds. The facade
is topped by a simple cornice with a dentil band. The front block is
five feet wider than the back building. The side (north) elevation
shows four bays with 6/6 double hung sash windows with louvered shutters
on the second story and three 1/1 windows with solid shutters on the
first story. The second bay from the west has an entrance with screened
door in the first story. Behind this block is a two story shed roofed
post - 1904 addition with two small 3/3 windows in plain surrounds
in the first story of the north elevation. The back (east elevation)
shows a conventional 6/6 window similarly surrounded. Attached to this
addition is a shed-roofed single story porch carried square posts with
a solid plank lower half (north) and simple plank bars between the post
on the east. This porch ties 117 and 119 together, extending across
the back (east) elevation of both buildings. In the southeast corner
of 119 it is enclosed.

The two back sections are frame, the first (west) being clapboard,
and the second (east) being shiplap. The roof slopes are different in
the three sections. The front portion slopes gently toward the back
(east): the center section slopes to the side (north). The back section
slopes enough to call it a shed.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This long, narrow store with living quarters upstairs and behind
is a common 19th century store front. It was built in 1871 by August
Wattenscheidt and his wife, Wilhelminia Bertha, for August's watchmaking
shop and jewelry store. They lived behind. They had a lease from
William Oldfield (26/215). His shop had been on Office Street before.
Early in 1881 Wattenscheidt retired and sold the lease to Mary
(Mrs. James) Farnandis. The shop was occupied by Mrs. P. Boleyn and
Miss Markley who were dressmakers. A Susie Markley had had a
dressmaking shop on Broadway and Hickory in 1877, and the 1878 map
shows the house at that intersection occupied by P. Boleyn. Perhaps
they were sisters. Mrs. Boleyn also kept boarders in this building.

Mrs. Farnandis bought the fee in 1882 for $750 (44/337). 1In
1891 Mrs. J. N. Heuer had a millinery shop there. The 1904 insurance
map shows the same use. 1In 1914 the property was sold after an equity
suit. F. Bond Boarman and William W. Bradford bought it (145/224).
Boarman and Bradford sold it to Joseph Cohen and his wife in 1919
(166/107) and they sold it less than a year later to John Finneran
and his wife, Eugenie, for $3100 (169/407). The Finnerans had
purchased the building next door to the south in 1919. Mrs. Finneran
owns it today. It houses John's Barber Shop.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This building occupies the northern portion of parcel #887 in the
Town of Bel Air. This portion is 18' x 120°'.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Marilynn Larew, Architectural Historian 25 April 1979
ORGANIZATION DATE
Town of Bel Air
STREET & NUMBER ] TELEPHONE
39 Hickory Avenue 838-8700
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



SURVEY NUMBER:
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST HA-1454

21 STATE CIRCLE

NEGATIVE FILE NUMBER:
SHAW HOUSE

ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401 UTM REFERENCES:

7 Basiti ;
HISTORIC SITES SURVEY FIELD SHEET one/Easting/Northing

Individual Structure Survey Form

U.S.G.S. QUAD. MAP:

COUNTY : &lptdnyd OKTGINAL FORMAL NAME; - . )
TOWN: /el "Qer Calf gy ede g 1o etslhos Sfom
LOCATION: // 5 T eyl PRESENT USE: Jarfel 2iapy | !
ORIGINAL USE: [ihfeldimtcdn 5 sz
% ARCHITECT/ENGINEER: -
COMM NAME :
o Z’“’/""/’d/% BUILDER/CONTRACTOR:
FUNCTIONAL TYPE: dv7priilicia ]
OWNER: & 7N, Fenntraa PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE:
ADDRESS%{'M Excellent ( ) Good ( )
/" A Fair (L)~ ___Poor: ()
ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: THEME: /7 JaFtc il
Yes () No () RestrictedQ/T/ STYLE: //JCLOLQ/CLtgébt)
LEVEL OF NIFICANCE: DATE BUI g;
Local ( State () National ( ) 7/
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
"Structural System
1. TFoundation: Stone( )Brick( )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
2. Wall Structure
A. Wood Frame: Post and Beam( )Balloon( )
3. Wood Bearing Masonry: Brick( )Stone( )Concrete( )Concrete Block( )
C. Iron( ) D. Steel( ) E. ,Other:
3. Wall Covering: Clapboard(yféoard and Batten( )Wood Shingle( )Shiplap( )
X~ Novelty(Ufétucco( )Sheet Metal( )Algmi?um( )Asphalt Shingle( ) , %;//
Brick Veneer( )Stone Veneer( ) -&Lﬁii‘ ¥y b'/‘ﬁb*it“"7{7'if‘”"tj‘ﬁ !
Bonding Pattern: ‘ Other: J
4. Roof Structure
A. Truss: Wood( )Iron( )Steel( )Concrete( )
B. Other:
5. Roof Covering: Slate( )Wood Shingle( )Asphalt Shingle( )Sheet Metal( )~
Built Up( )Raelled( )Tile( )Other:
3 6. Engineering Structure:
7. Other: y//
Appendages: Porches(L)Towers( )Cupolas( )Dormers( )Chimneys (& Sheds ( YELls( )
o Wiigs ( )Other: (Inehpl ) Jarken,
Roof Style: Gable( )Hip( )Shed( )Flat(lﬂMansard( )Gambrel( )Jerkinhead( )
Saw Tooth( )With Monitor( Jith Bellcast( )With Parapet( )With False Front( )
Other:
Number of Stories: j——-
Number of Bays: ) Entrance Location:_iékgu¢g 54* ) -
Approximate Dimensions: ,/”T/ Y 4o -
THREAT TO STRUCTURE: LOCAL ATTITUDES:
No Threat( )Zoning( JRoads( ) Positive( )Negative( ) '
Development( )Deterioration( ) Mixed( ) Other: :
Alteration ( )Other:




’

¢

*

2= NA-1$5Y

ADDITIONAL ARCHITECTURAL OR STRUCTURAL DESCRIPTION:

{ //((/C»(z ;// N N_drtt-t //g/ﬁ{f‘fl/iﬁﬁ/ / 2L /(/\/[// o LT/ %Z‘
/! V. X
ﬂﬂ( )U/Mb "' ' /// AL /////47/ ]

J Vo ity wo el /ﬂ z

J/OZ;J;K?(AZ?/ S i g’,z'//an
1 o
! /47ﬂalu Fue Nt Fruvo bldey ( Hrs ¥ /afﬂ/;wgé/;)) —

//M%{M/W bilreed ol sa— Mﬂ%ﬂﬂj//z}%

-

Z /L% //{z%/j‘/f} o / - 7(

RELATED STRUCTURES: (Describe)

S
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

/57] WWV Watch-snafer ¢ W

REFERENCES:

$

MAP: (Indicate North In Circle) SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT:

Do foni, Open Lane( )Woodland( )Scattered Buildings( )
Moderately Built Up( )Densely Built Up( )
Residential ( )Commercial(

Agricultural( )Industrial( )
Roadside Strip Development( )
Other:

25 dpn 79
DATE RECORDED:

RECORDED BY:
ML__/ §\\ ORGMT@N: N
R o




352/467

352/464

169/407

166/107

145/224

44/337
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TITLE:

WATTENSCHEIDT'S JEWELRY STORE

117 S. MAIN

22 January 1951
Edward D. Higinbothom
to
Eugenie M, Finneran and Frances
E. Finneran
117 S. Main

22 January 1951
Eugenie M, Finneran, widow
to
Edward D, Higinbothom
117 & 119 S. Main
Straw transaction (119 S. Main was re-
transfered by 352/466)

30 July 1920
Joseph Cohen and Annie, wife
to
John Finneran and Eugenie, wife
$3100

27 October 1919
F. Bond Boarman, William W, Bradford and
Lavinia, wife
to
Joseph Cohen and Annie, wife

6 June 1914
Thomas H. Robinson, trustee

to
F. Bond Boarman and William W.
Bradford
Robinson was appointed in the equity
case. Annie F, Munnikhuysen and
Bessie D. Farnandis vs. Mary Dorsey
Watts et al. Real estate was ordered
to be sold.

8 April 1882

William Oldfield and Hannah, wife
to

Mary E. Farnandis

purchase of fee $750




42/82

26/215
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4 January 1881
August Wattenscheidt and Wilhelminia
Bertha, wife
to
Mary E, Farnandis
lease

13 June 1871
William Oldfield
to
W. Bertha Wattenscheidt
lease
to build on the lot
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